OFFICE OF PROCUREMENT SERVICES
315 WEST MAIN STREET, SUITE 441
PO BOX 7800
TAVARES FL 32778-7800

PHONE: (352) 343-9839
FAX:
(352) 343-9473

ADDENDUM NO. 2
Date: September 11, 2019
Request for Statement of Qualifications (RSQ) 20-0902
Round Lake Road Extension Design
It is the vendor’s responsibility to ensure their receipt of all addenda, and to clearly acknowledge all
addenda within their initial bid or proposal response. Acknowledgement may be confirmed either by
inclusion of a signed copy of this addendum with their response by completion and/or return of the
addendum acknowledgement section of the solicitation. Failure to acknowledge each addendum may
prevent the bid or proposal from being considered for award.
This addendum DOES NOT change the date for receipt of bids.
Questions/Answers:
Q1. If we are needing more lines for the Team Composition Form for both our role and sub-consultant’s
roles, should we submit another sheet? Or does the excel workbook need to be unlocked?
A1. If needed, submit an additional form.
Q2. Please note that Attachment 3 for CR 455 and Round Lake Road are different. Is that intentional?
A2. It was a mistake on my part. I have attached a Revised Team Composition Form to this addendum
for firms to fill-in and submit with proposal.
Q3. In the proposal Section 2, Tab 2, Attachment 2, do the projects within the last three years have to
be designed within the last three years or does construction have to be completed in the last three years?
If so, is that only for three projects or for all five projects that are allowed to be provided?
A3. Projects must have been designed within the last three years. Also, the solicitation requires at least
three verifiable references, but firms can submit up to five references if they prefer.
Acknowledgement of Addendum:
Firm Name: __________________________________________
Signature: _____________________________________

Date: ____________________

Title: __________________________

Typed/Printed Name: _____________________________________________________________

